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DONOVAN James

From: Keith Moreck [KMoreck@lithia.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:17 PM
To: DONOVAN James
Subject: Along Came Trudy

To whom it may concern,

The fact that I am even writing this letter is crazy. Trudy Logan is by far the nicest and sweetest person you will
ever meet. She does not deserve any of this.

She is a fixture for the Springfield community and her “Along Came Trudy” property is simply a magical place
that I hope everyone gets a chance to experience.

She is simply trying to pay the bills by being her own boss. What is wrong with that?

Anyone who truly knows her will agree. Weddings, birthdays, community events, garage sales, family reunions.
You name it, she does it. And all with pure joy and fun with only the best intentions at heart.

In her 4 years now (I think) I would love to know how many times the police have been called to her property?
My guess: Zero.

Please don’t let one or two crazy neighbors ruin this property for the rest of us.

Please feel free to contact me further with any questions you may have. Go Trudy!
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Best regards,

Keith Moreck

Internet Sales Manager

Lithia Toyota of Springfield

163 S. 9th St.

Springfield, Oregon 97477

Cell# 541-579-3763 (text ok)

Store# 541-747-3374

Fax# 541-747-7338

Email: kmoreck@lithia.com
http://www.lithiatoyotaspringfield.com
https://www.facebook.com/lithiatoyotaspringfield
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This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee
and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If the
reader

of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments from your system.E-mail has the potential to have been altered or
corrupted due to transmission or conversion. It may not be appropriate to rely
upon this E-mail in the same manner as hardcopy materials bearing the author's
original signature or seal.
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